SKELLY OIL COMPANY

Box 426,

FParmington, New Mexico

fay 21, 1956 /@ /,_..sm

File: Jicarilla “CH
Well No. 2
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Attn: Mr. Emery Arnold
P. 0. Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

By this letter we are requesting permission to duale
complete the above captioned well in Section 28-25N-5W, Rio
Arriva County. This well was drilled to a total depth of
7220' where the Dakota formation tested dry. We plugged
back to 4900' where 5-1/2" casing was run with 2-stage tool
was set at 2888', The Mesa Verde section was cemented with
200 sacks regular cement. Set 7 hrs,, ran temperature survey
and found top of cement at 4340'. Opened 2-stage tool and
cenented Pictured Cliffs formation with 200 sacks cement.

We wish to dual complete this well and plan to perfo-
rate the M.V, section from L4OL2'=LT76T7! where we encountered a
good gas show on a drill stem test while drilling the well.
We will set a packer, Baker Model D~Production, Product #415-D;
5! production tube with perforations, Type F; Locater tubing
seal assembly Model E with 2 seal units, Product #LL42-E2., We
plan to produce the MV section through 2" tubing and will
perforate the P.C. section from 2630'-2667' and mroduce this
pay through the annulus. Due to the fact that we have 5-1/2"
casing in the hole, it will be impossible to run 1" tubingfor
siphon string. Our plans are to run Otis side door removable
choke in case annulus fills up with fluid we can remove this
choke and blow fluid from the hole.

Enclosed are copies of the Schlumberger logs request-
ed by you in our telephone conversation,

Very truly yours,

L ot

PEC/st P. E. Cosper
District Foreman



